

**Er.S. MOHAMMED THASLEEM**

Contact No: +966542667563

[mohammedthasleem03@gmail.com](mailto:mohammedthasleem03@gmail.com)

**PMP CERTIFIED LEAD PLANNING ENGINEER**  
**PMP CERTIFICATE NO: 3966817**  
**TABUK, KSA**



### **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

Dedicated PMP Certified Lead Planning Engineer with experience of Fourteen years skilled in all phases of engineering operations. Consistently finishes projects under budget and ahead of schedule. Forward-thinking professional familiar with all aspects of construction of high-rise buildings, Infrastructure projects, Saudi Aramco oil and gas, Royal Commission of Jubail & Alula, Ministry of Housing – KSA, pipeline projects.

### **EXPERIENCE**



المينة الملكية لمحافظة العلا  
Royal Commission for AlUla



أرامكو السعودية  
Saudi Aramco



• **ALAYUNI INVESTMENT & CONTRACTING COMPANY, KSA** **10/01/2022– Current**  
**SENIOR PROJECT CONTROL ENGINEER**

1. Preparation of baseline schedules in accordance with Engineering, procurement, construction Activities
2. Monitor the progress of work against the planned schedules and keep posted to the HO.
3. Preparation of Daily, Monthly and Weekly reports of site activities and inform management.
4. Prepare look ahead schedule, Bar chart, Resource histogram and S-Curve etc., as per the contract.
5. Analyze deviation, change of order, in accordance with the construction manager and report HO.
6. Coordinate with construction personnel and prepare the consumables, equipment required for the Project.
7. RA bill preparation by coordinating with construction Engineer and submit to client every month.
8. To take the responsibility next to the construction manager to complete the project on time.
9. Project Cost Accounting Evaluation Budgeting & Costing, Delay Analysis

• **GCS CONTRACTING COMPANY, AI KHOBAR, KSA** **03/02/2019– 12/01/2022**  
**LEAD PLANNING ENGINEER**

1. Preparation of baseline schedules in accordance with Engineering, procurement, construction Activities
2. Monitor the progress of work against the planned schedules and keep posted to the HO.
3. Preparation of Daily, Monthly and Weekly reports of site activities and inform management.
4. Prepare look ahead schedule, Bar chart, Resource histogram and S-Curve etc., as per the contract.
5. Analyze deviation, change of order, in accordance with the construction manager and report HO.
6. Coordinate with construction personnel and prepare the consumables, equipment required for the Project.
7. RA bill preparation by coordinating with construction Engineer and submit to client every month.
8. To take the responsibility next to the construction manager to complete the project on time.
9. Project Cost Accounting Evaluation Budgeting & Costing Delay Analysis

- **FMSCO CONTRACTING COMPANY, DAMMAM, KSA**

*23/03/2017 – 09/01/2019*

**LEAD PLANNING ENGINEER**

1. Preparation of baseline schedules in accordance with Engineering, procurement, construction activities.
2. Monitor the progress of work against the planned schedules and keep posted to the HO.
3. Preparation of Daily, Monthly and Weekly reports of site activities and inform management.
4. Prepare look ahead schedule, Bar chart, Resource histogram and S-Curve etc., as per the contract.
5. Analyze deviation, change of order, in accordance with the construction manager and report HO.
6. Coordinate with construction personnel and prepare the consumables, equipment required for the Project.
7. RA bill preparation by coordinating with construction Engineer and submit to client every month.
8. To take the responsibility next to the construction manager to complete the project on time.

- **MSC AL SAMMAN GROUPS, JEDDAH, KSA**

*17/07/2012 - 19/02/2017*

**Planning Engineer**

1. Preparation of baseline schedules in accordance with Engineering, procurement, construction activities.
2. Monitor the progress of work against the planned schedules and keep posted to the HO.
3. Preparation of Daily, Monthly and Weekly reports of site activities and inform management.
4. Prepare look ahead schedule, Bar chart, Resource histogram and S-Curve etc., as per the contract.
5. Analyze deviation, change of order, in accordance with the construction manager and report HO.
6. Coordinate with construction personnel and prepare the consumables, equipment required for the Project.
7. RA bill preparation by coordinating with construction Engineer and submit to client every month.
8. To take the responsibility next to the construction manager to complete the project on time.

- **STARCON INFRA PROJECTS PVT.LTD, INDIA**

*02/01/2011 - 15/07/2012*

**Site Engineer**

1. Acting as the main technical adviser on a construction site for subcontractors, crafts people and operatives;
2. Setting out, leveling and surveying the site;
3. Checking plans, drawings and quantities for accuracy of calculations;
4. Ensuring that all materials used and work performed are as per specifications;
5. Overseeing the selection and requisition of materials and plant;
6. Liaising with any consultants, subcontractors, supervisors, planners, quantity surveyors and the general workforce involved in the project;
7. Liaising with the local authority (where appropriate to the project) to ensure compliance with local construction regulations and by-laws;
8. Liaising with clients and their representatives (architects, engineers and surveyors), including attending regular meetings to keep them informed of progress.
9. Day-to-day management of the site, including supervising and monitoring the site labor force and the work of any subcontractors;
10. planning the work and efficiently organizing the plant and site facilities in order to meet agreed deadlines;
11. Overseeing quality control and health and safety matters on site;
12. Preparing reports as required;
13. Resolving any unexpected technical difficulties and other problems that may arise.

**EDUCATION**

- **ANNA UNIVERSITY**

Civil Engineering  
91%  
2011

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- AutoCAD
- Stadd pro
- Primavera p6 16.2
- Microsoft office

## ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

- I have got selected in Coimbatore District Cricket Team at 2008. I have got Honour from Mrs.Laxmi mill Coimbatore for secured 91% in my HSC

## INTERESTS

- Infrastructure Projects
- Oil and Gas projects
- Petrochemical projects
- Pipeline projects

## PROJECTS

- **TIME TRAVEL TUNNEL THE VAULT , TROJENA PROJECT, JABAL AL LAWZ, NEOM SAUDIA** *12 Months*  
I have worked in Time Travel Tunnel Project as Project Control Manager. Our scope in this project is Excavation of Non Rippable Rocks and Tunnel Construction Work. The total Value of the project is 597 Million SAR.
- **SIGNALLING & TELECOMMUNICATION WORK STW230 PROJECT, JUBAIL, SAUDIA** *36 Months*  
I have worked in STW230 Project as Project Control Manager. Our scope in this project is Radio, Power supply Works, Telecommunication & Signaling Works. The total Value of the Project is 129 Million SAR.
- **TRIPLE BAY PRIMARY & SECONDARY INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT, SAUDIA** *24 Months*  
I have worked in AMAALA Project as Project Control Manager. Our scope in this project is Pipeline Works, Earthworks, Culverts, Road Works, The total Value of the Project is 889 Million SAR.
- **SPINE EARTHWORK LOT 10.4, NEOM- SHARMA TABUK, SAUDIA** *24 Months*  
I have worked in NEOM Project as Project Control Manager. Our scope of scope in this project is Cutting & Filling. The total Value of the Project is 882 Million SAR.
- **GULF OF AQABA SOUTH ROAD CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, NEOM- MAQNA, SAUDIA** *10 Months*  
I have worked in NEOM Project as Senior Project Control Engineer. Our Scope in this project is Road Works, Culverts and Drainage Works. The total Value of the Project is 146 Million SAR.
- **SADEEN TOWN HOUSE VILLA PROJECT, MINISTRY OF HOUSING, DAMMAM, SAUDI ARABIA** *60 Months*  
I have worked in Sadeen Townhouse Villa Project as a planning Engineer. Our scope of work in this project is Construction of 956 Villas. The total value of project is 956 Million SAR.
- **MAADEN PHOSPHATE AL JALAMID WALL EXPANSION PROECT, TURAIF, SAUDI ARABIA** *24 Months*  
I have worked in Maaden RSA Cell 03 project as a planning Engineer. Our scope of work in this project is Construction of pond to store the residues. The total value of project is 20 Million SAR.

- **ASHAR TENTED RESORT & SECONDARY INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT, ALULA, ROYAL COMMISSION OF ALULA, SAUDI ARABIA**

24 Months

I have worked in Ashar tented Resort Project as a planning Engineer. Our scope of work in this project is Construction of 51 Villas with and without Swimming Pool. The total value of project is 147 Million SAR.

- **MAADEN RESIDUE STORAGE AREA CELL03 PROJECT, RAS AL KHAIR, SAUDI ARABIA**

16Months

I have worked in Maaden RSA Cell 03 project as a planning Engineer. Our scope of work in this project is Construction of pond to store the residues. Pipe sleepers, culverts, Roads, Manhole. The total value of project is 104 Million SAR.

- **FADHILI INDUSTRIAL SUPPORT ISF, SAUDI ARAMCO PROJECT**

24Months

I have got worked in Fadhili Saudi Aramco outside plant. Our scope of work in this project was construction of RC Buildings, Construction of oil water manhole, valve chamber, duct bank, lighting pole, pipeline works, box culvert, paving of Roadwork as well. The total value of project was 8.5 Million Saudi Riyal.

- **RASTANURA CLEAN FUEL PROJECT, SAUDI ARAMCO, RASTANURA**

6Months

Our scope of work in this project was construction of RC Buildings, Construction of oil water manhole, valve chamber, duct bank, lighting pole, box culvert, paving of Roadwork, Construction of water tanks as well. The total value of project was 8 Million USD.

- **AI RAJHI BANK RENOVATION PROJECT, RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA**

12Months

Our scope of work in this project was construction of RC Building. It is a Renovation Project. The total value of project was 8 Million Saudi Riyal.

- **Dr. SULAIMAN FAKEH HOSPITAL PROJECT, JEDDAH, SAUDI ARABIA**

6Months

It was a hospital project Dr. Suleiman Fakeh Hospital located in Jeddah, kingdom of Saudi Arabia. It is a Renovation project. Our scope in this project was Renovation of College Building. The total value of this project was 10 million Saudi riyal.

- **VIVEK RAJ RESIDENTIAL VILLA, COIMBATORE, INDIA**

6Months

The owner of the villa is Mr. Vivek Raj. It is a Residential villa project. The project cost 7 million INR. It is a construction of RC Building.

## PERSONAL PROFILE

Name: S. Mohammed Thasleem

Blood Group: A1+VE

Nationality: Indian

Driving License: Saudi & Indian License

Marital Status: Married

Languages Known: English, Tamil, Malayalam, Hindi, Urdu, Arabic etc.,

## DECLARATION

I certify that all the above information is true and correct as of my knowledge.

